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Terrence Dolan

From: Sam Foisie <SRFoisie@meridianlandservices.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Darlene Bouffard; Terrence Dolan
Cc: James Cutler
Subject: Extension of Amherst Label Permits 
Attachments: 2022-05 M15L15 Amherst Label SE - Wetland Buffer.pdf

WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. DO	NOT	CLICK links or attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
Please report all suspicious emails to the IT Department or use your phish alert button.  

Darlene and Terrey, 
 
On behalf of Amherst Label, in accordance with SecƟon 4.07 Town of Milford Development RegulaƟons we are 
requesƟng a 6 month extension of the approved Site plan Permit SP2022‐03.  AddiƟonally in accordance with secƟon 
10.06.0 of the Town of Milford Zoning Ordinance we are requesƟng a 6 month extension of the Special excepƟon 
approval Case #2022‐05. 
 
Please let me know if any addiƟonal informaƟon or effort is required for this extension request 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sam  
 
Samuel R. Foisie, P.E. 
Project Manager 
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